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Marilyn Pavlov

From: Liang Chao
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 9:05 AM
To: City of Cupertino Public Safety Commission; TICC
Subject: Fwd: Pedestrians Complicate Things…And How to Solve It

FYI. 

Liang Chao 
Council Member 
City Council 
LiangChao@cupertino.org 

408-777-3192 

 

From: Jack Ryder <reggie.chandra@rhythm-info.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 5:03 AM 
To: Liang Chao <LiangChao@cupertino.org> 
Subject: Pedestrians Complicate Things…And How to Solve It 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

Hello Liang, 

This photo cause you anxiety? 

The person in the light blue jacket crossing between the two cars gets me. Jeesh! 

You don’t have to be in an urban setting to understand how pedestrians complicate things. 

Which is why you’re invited to see how a brand-new technology is solving this problem. Pedestrians vs. Traffic Flow. 

Written communications 02.23.23
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Watch now 

 

My traffic engineer friend, Bruce, had a nightmare corridor. Part of the problem? A few of the intersections had 
constant pedestrian needs. 

Bruce harnessed this new tech to solve the problem in minutes, not months. 

Click [HERE] to see a demo in real-time. 

Jack Ryder 

Unsubscribe 

RHYTHM ENGINEERING 
14019 W 95th St 
Lenexa, Kansas 66215 
United States 
(913) 227-0603 

 


